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November 20,2013 

.J lISV,­'  ｓｬｪｾﾷｾﾷ＠ .._,.­. It
By Facsimile 

j ｦＩｏｃｬｊＬｾｬｅｎｔ＠ :'11
Honorable Victor Marrero, 

ｬｦｅｴｅｃｔｒｏｾｉｃａｌｌｙ＠ "ILtDUnited States District Judge,  
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse,  

500 Pearl Street,   ｉ［ｾｆＣｉ＠ ＡｌｉｄＺｾＱ［ＬＲＱＱ
New York, New York  10007. 

Re:   Anwar, et at. v. Fairfield Greenwich Ltd., et aI., No. 09­CV ­118 
<S.D.N.Y.) ­ Standard Chartered Cases 

Dear Judge Marrero: 

We write on behalf of the Standard Chartered Bank Defendants ("SCB") in 
connection with the above­captioned action. Yesterday, liaison counsel for the Standard 
Chartered plaintiffs submitted a 12­page response to SCB's 3­page letter request for a pre-
motion conference regarding SCB's contemplated motion to dismiss plaintiffs' claims pursuant 
to the Securities Litigation Uniform Standards Act ("SLUSA").  Thereafter, plaintiff Teresa 
Barbachano submitted an additional 4­page letter to the Court. sea believes that a brief 
response to those lengthy submissions would be helpful to the Court and respectfully requests 
leave to submit a letter no longer than 4 pages in reply on or before November 26. 2013. 

Respectfully submitted, ," 

ｾｘＮＯｽｾｉ＠
Sharon L. Nelles 

cc:   Standard Chartered Plaintiffs' Steering Committee (bye­mail) 
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